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1. Please elaborate on column G in the Functional Specifications Document. Are vendors expected 

to reference each specific requirement within the 22 pages of the RFI response?  
 
Response: Yes, to the fullest extent possible.  Sections of the response as opposed to actual 
page numbers will be accepted; this requirement will be reviewed before a formal RFP is 
released. 
 

a. If yes, please elaborate how content should be converted to this extent? See above. 
b. If no, please elaborate expectations for column G? See above. 

 
2. In requirement 2.4 of the Functional Specifications Document, can you provide further detail on 

the types of images and data that would need to be exported from the software? Can you 
provide further clarification surrounding the functionality requirements for exporting the GIS 
data? 

 
Response: The purpose of this spec is for data analysis and reporting; for example, BT 
produces a quarterly report for FTA on excessive travel time.   BT need be able to export data 
related to the route taken, pickup/drop-off locations, times, vehicle, etc.  Generally this GIS 
data should be available as latitude and longitude to 6 decimal places; more information will 
be proved in a formal RFP. 

 
3. In requirement 5.6 it states that the dispatching screen must be kept up to date without 

refreshing. Can you clarify which components of the dispatching screen should be kept up to 
date?    

 
Response: Specification 5.6 states; The system shall keep the information on the dispatching 
screen up to date without the need for the user to refresh the page 
 
The purpose here was that the screen would refresh the items listed in 5.5 without user 
intervention as changes occur or based on a set interval.    
 

 


